FIFTH AMENDMENT TO CONSULTANT SERVICES CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF WATSONVILLE AND HARRIS AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

THIS FIFTH AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT for consultant services is entered into
by and between the City of Watsonville ("City") and Harris and Associates, Inc.

(“Consultant”) this day of . The City and Consultant agree as

follows:
RECITALS

WHEREAS, City and Consultant have previously executed a Consultant Services
Contract dated May 15, 2019 in the amount of $119,144.74 with an expiration date of
December 31, 2020;

WHEREAS, on August 26, 2020, First Amendment was executed to amend
Section 1 — Scope of Services and increase the scope, amend Section 2 — Term of
Contract and extend the period to December 31, 2021, and amend Exhibit C —
Compensation to increase the contract by $42,879.50 and bring the total to $162,024.24;
and

WHEREAS, on July 8, 2021, Second Amendment was executed to amend Section
1 — Scope of Services and increase the scope, amend Section 2 — Term of Contract and
extend the period to June 30, 2022, and amend Exhibit C — Compensation to increase
the contract by $27,150.00 and bring the total to $189,174.24; and

WHEREAS, On March 11, 2022, Third Amendment was executed to amend
Section 1 — Scope of Services and increase the scope, amend Section 2 — Term of
Contract and extend the period to June 30, 2023, and amend Exhibit C — Compensation

to increase the contract by $112,948.00 and bring the total to $302,122.24; and



WHEREAS, On April 28, 2023, Fourth Amendment was executed to amend
Section 2 — Term of Contract and extend the period to June 30, 2024, and amend Section
3 and Exhibit B — Schedule of performance for work to be completed by June 30, 2024;
and

WHEREAS, the Fifth Amendment of the Contract for Consultant Services is in the
best interest of the City of Watsonville.

NOW, THEREFORE, the City and the Consultant agree that the Contract shall be
amended as follows:

Section 1 is hereby amended to add the following:

"Section 1. Scope of Services. In addition to the performance of

those services specified in detail in Exhibit "A" of the Contract,
Consultant shall perform the additional services specified in detail in
the following and are attached hereto and incorporated herein:
. Exhibit "1," an October 23, 2024, letter from Kate Elliott to Eda
Herrera concerning the Lee Road Trail: Contract Amendment to
Extend Contract and Finalize Permits)

. Additional Services as requested in writing and approved by the
City.

Section 2 is hereby amended to read:

“Section 2. Term of Contract. The term of the Contract shall be
extended to June 30, 2025.”

Section 3. and Exhibit “B” both entitled “Schedule of Performance” is
hereby amended to read:

All work shall be completed by June 30, 2025.

Section 4 is hereby amended to read:



"Section 4 and Exhibit "C" both entitled "Compensation"” of the
Contract, are hereby amended to provide an additional amount of
compensation of Four Thousand Dollars ($4,000.00) for a total
obligation of $339,922.24 as described below.

Contract Amount After Amendment 4 $302,122.24
Exhibit “1” $3,000.00
Additional Services not included in Exhibit “1” $1,000.00
Subtotal Fifth Amendment $4,000.00
Total obligation under this Contract $306,122.24

All other terms and conditions of the Contract dated May 15, 2019, as amended,

shall remain in full force and effect.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Fifth
Amendment to Consultant Services Contract the day and year first hereinabove written.

CITY OF WATSONVILLE HARRIS & ASSOCIATES, INC.
Rate (Wstt
By By
Tamara Vides, City Manager Kate Elliott, Director
ATTEST:
By

Irwin I. Ortiz, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By

Samantha W. Zutler, City Attorney



EXHIBIT "1"

FIFTH AMENDMENT TO SCOPE OF
SERVICES

The scope of services is as follows:

25 . .
=T Harris & Associates

October 23, 2024

Eda Herrera, PE

City of Watsonville Public Works & Utilities

eda.herrera@watsonville.gov

Lee Road Trail: Contract Amendment to Extend Contract and Finalize Permits

Dear Eda:

Per the City's request, this contract amendment request is to extend the contract through June 30, 2025, and
provide an additional $3,000 for final coordination efforts with the resource agency staff to obtain the required
permits from USACE, CDFW, and RWQCB. Additional effort and funds are needed due to staff changes at the

agencies, resulting in additional requested information and question & answer cycles.

We appreciate the opportunity to continue working with the City to obtain the required permits and start
construction on this important project.

Sincerely,

Kate Elliott
Director/Project Manager



